



[CLICK HERE TO VIEW MY PORTFOLIO WEBSITE](#)





SAM SALAKO

BRAND DESIGNER | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Profile

I deliver “problem-solving” and “aesthetically-pleasing” designs... one pixel at a time.
With years of experience in putting out game-changing and user-centric designs.

Contact

-  +971 52 784 1308
-  bayosalako66@gmail.com
-  Al Barsha, Dubai.
-  samcooldesigns.com

Skills

- Graphic Design
- Brand Design
- Web Design
- Photography

Language

- English

Hobbies

- Designing
- Chessv
- Music

Work Experience

Brand & Graphic Designer **02/2022 - Till Date**
(Winners Chapel International, Dubai, U.A.E)

- Developing visual content for digital and print campaigns.
- Designing marketing materials such as, posters, and social media graphics.
- Ensuring brand consistency across all channels.
- Presenting design concepts to stakeholders and effecting feedbacks.
- Collaborating with other designers and marketing teams.
- Stay updated on industry trends and incorporate new design techniques. Manage multiple projects simultaneously and meet deadlines.

Web & Brand Designer **10/2019 - 02/2022**
(Designs and Clicks, Dubai, U.A.E.)

- Utilizing graphic design softwares to create visual elements.
- Managing multiple projects and meeting deadlines of design work.
- Working closely with clients to understand their needs, provide design solutions, and incorporate feedback into final designs.
- Update and upload website content.

Graphic Designer **05/2018 - 10/2019**
(Dexter Solutions, Lagos, Nigeria.)

- Creating designs for both print (brochures, flyers, etc) and digital media
- Reviewing designs for errors, ensuring high-quality final products.
- Applying principles of typography, color theory, and layout design to create aesthetically pleasing and readable designs

Graphic Designer **10/2017 - 05/2018**
(Sareal Global, Lagos, Nigeria.)

- Creating captivating visuals for social media, websites, advertisements, and various marketing materials.

Education

Federal University of Technology Akure
B.Tech
Federal Government College, Idoani.
High School